From: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Plannin

To: PS Deputy M nister Housing & Local Gov; Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning); PS Minister Housing & Local Government; Cor e mail - HB
Subject: RE: Barry Biomass - Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Date: 07 January 2021 15:30:55

Hi Kate

Happy to have a conversation about the correspondence.
Unfortunately, | have had to reprioritise Hywel's workload to focus on Covid and Brexit legislation which has meant that this case has gone down the list.

We had hoped to get to the point before Covid hit where we could write out inviting correspondents to respond to the public consultation. At the moment
when we reply to correspondence it generally leads to more correspondence stopping us making progress on the main issue. Having said that, we have
recently restarted work on the EIA for Barry Biomass and have been in correspondence with the developer about improvements necessary to the
Environmental Statement before consultation can take place. twould be good to have the view of the DM on when she would like consultation to take
place.

Neil

Neil Hemington
Chief Planner
07792 619385

From: PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG@gov wales>

Sent: 07 January 2021 13:01

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil Hemington@Gov Wales>; Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel Butts@gov wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<PSDMHLG@gov wales>; PS Minister Housing & Local Government <PSMHLG@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - HB <Correspondence Hannah Blythyn@Gov Wales>
Subject: Barry Biomass - Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Importance: High

Neil/Hywel,

Would it be possible to arrange a quick 10/15 minute meeting next week to agree how the overdue ministerial Barry Biomass correspondence can be
handled; possibly by co-ordinating a form of words to all/closing those that are months old.

Are the TO’s outlined below in hand already or still require action?

Thanks,
Kate

From: Llewellyn Davies, Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Huw LlewellynDavi v wales>

Sent: 06 January 2021 10:48

To: PS Minister Housing & Local Government <PSMHLG@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - JJ <Correspondence Julie James@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - HB
<Correspondence Hannah Blythyn@Gov Wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG @gov wales>

Cc: Morgan, Christopher W (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Christopher Morgan@gov wales>; Roche, Damian (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Damian Roche@gov wales>
Subject: FW: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Importance: High

Good morning

Please see below chaser — this has dropped off my radar a bit (due to the volume of late correspondence elsewhere) however planning is the area with the
cases that the oldest now.

How do we want to progress these so that they (finally) get answered, albeit over a year late!

| suspect a number can be answered via a standard response, or possibly even one response to a campaign organiser, though there are some other ones
on the list that are not related to the issue which makes up the bulk of the list.

For the majority though, I'm not sure if the issue is still live/ongoing if it is, it will be contentious during the election campaign (so we would presumably want
them responded to well in advance of that to avoid it being an issue)

Huw L Davies
I.T & Business Support Manager / Rheolwr TG a Cymorth Busnes
Cabinet Division/lIs-adran y Cabinet

Please see link for information on who to contact in Cabinet Division https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/xclient/id:A706887

From: Llewellyn Davies, Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division)

Sent: 05 January 2021 10:22

To: planningministerials@gov wales; Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil Hemington@Gov Wales>
Subject: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

[ Ministerial Work — Combined Chasing Report |
[ Week Commencing [ 04/01/2020 [

Good afternoon

In order to help keep our records up to date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of correspondence marked to your
division for answer, which has not been answered/returned.

Overdue

Type Prefix  Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05110/19 19/09/2018  ESNR - Planning

Ministerial ~ JJ JJ/05206/19 05/02/2019  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05227/19

18/02/2019  ESNR - Planning
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Huw L Davies

LT & Business Support Manager / Rheolwr TG a Cymorth Busnes
Cabinet Division/Is-adran y Cabinet
Please see link for information on who to contact in Cabinet Division https:
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